
THE LAW OFFICES OF 

~ Young Wooldridge 

Via Email and U.S. Mail 
Jeanine Townsend 
Clerk to the Board 

A Limited Liability Partnership · Est. 1939 

Steven M. Torigiani, Partner 

October 7, 2016 

State Water Resources Control Board 
PO Box 100 
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 

RE: The Parent District's and Improvement District No. l's Request for 
Extension of Time to Comment on the Cachurna Project Draft Order 

Dear Mrs .. Townsend: 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ("Parent District") and Improvement 
District No. 1 of Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ("Improvement District 
No. 1 ") hereby request an extension of time of 80 days to comment on the Draft Order 
Amending Permits 11308 and 11310 ("Draft Order"). A like extension request was also 
made by the United States Bureau of Reclamation. The 126-page Draft Order not only 
presents a complex set of detailed and novel technical, biological and other issues, but is 
informed by an extremely large and lengthy administrative record including multiple 
EIRs finalized four years ago and extensive evidentiary submittals dating back at least 16 
years, with the first and last evidentiary hearing held in 2000 and 2012, respectively. 

Evaluating all of the Draft Order's varied and complex issues by October 25, 2016, is 
proving to be very difficult if not impossible. Granting the extension will also allow us to 
maximize coordination of comments with various other interested entities to the extent 
possible, including with the Cachurna Project member units on the South Coast and water 
rights holders below Bradbury Darn including the City of Lompoc, which should greatly 
benefit the State Water Resources Control Board in its consideration of comments. We 
cannot conceive of and are not aware of any reason why the public, other parties to the 
Cachurna Project Hearing, or the State Water Resources Control Board, would be 
prejudiced by the requested extension. Accordingly, the Parent District and Improvement 
District No. 1 request an additional 80 days to provide its comments on the Draft Order. 

Thank you for considering this request. This message is electronically served upon the 
parties indicated in the updated service list of September 7, 2016. 
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Very truly yours, 

THE LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP 

Steven M. Torigiani, 
Attorneys for the Parent District 

BEST, BEST & KRIEGER, LLP 

Paeter Garcia, 
Attorneys for Improvement District No. 1 



Cachuma Project Evidentiary Hearings 
Service List (updated 09/07/2016) 

(Based on 01/05/2004 list, updated 07/26/2007, updated 06/08/2010, updated 01/20/2011, updated 
05/13/2011, updated 07/29/2011, updated 01/05/2012, updated 01/30/2012, updated 03/28/2012, 

updated12!12!2013, updated 01/06/2014/corrected), updated 01/23114, updated 03/13/204, 
updated 08/17/2016, update 09/07/16.) 

The parties whose email addresses are listed below agreed to accept electronic service, 
ursuant to the rules s ecified in the hearin notice, 

Cachuma Conservation Release Board City of Solvang 
Mr. Kevin O'Brien Mr. Christopher L. Campbell 
Downey Brand LLP Baker, Manock & Jensen 
621 Capitol Mall, Floor 18 5260 N. Palm Avenue, Suite 421 
Sacramento, CA 95814 Fresno, CA 93704 
kobrien@downe,<brand.com ccamQbell@bakermanock.com 
bcougar@downe,<brand.com 

updated 01/05/2012 updated 07/29/2011 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation City of Lompoc 
District, Improvement District No. 1 Mr. Nicholas A. Jacobs 
Mr. Paeter Garcia Somach, Simmons & Dunn 
Best Best & Krieger LLP 500 Capitol Mall 
3390 University Avenue, s'" Floor Suite 1000 
Riverside, CA 92501 Sacramento CA 95814 
Paeter.Garcia@BBKlaw.com njacobs@somachlaw.com 

uodated 08/15/2014 uodated 01/06/2014 
Santa Ynez River Water California Trout, Inc. 
Conservation District Ms. Linda Krop 
Mr. Ernest A. Conant Ms. Maggie Hall 
Law Offices of Young Wooldridge Environmental Defense Center 
1800 - 30'" Street, Fourth Floor 906 Garden Street 
Barkersfield, CA 93301 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
econant@,<oungwooldridge.com lkroQ@environmentaldefensecenter.org 

mhall@environmentaldefensecenter.org 

undated 08/17/2016 
County of Santa Barbara U.S Bureau of Reclamation 
Mr. Michael C. Ghizzoni, County Counsel Ms. Amy Aufdemberg 
105 E. Anapamu Street 2800 Cottage Way, Room E-1712 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 Sacramento, CA 95825 
mghizzoni@co.santa-barbara.ca.us Fax (916) 978-5694 

AMYAUFDEMBERGE@sol.doi.gov 

uodated 08/12/2016 uodated 08112116 



Cachuma Project Evidentiary Hearings 
Service List (updated 09/07/2016) 

(Based on 01/05/2004 list, updated 07/26/2007, updated 06/08/2010, updated 01/20/2011, updated 
05/13/2011, updated 07/29/2011, updated 01/05/2012, updated 01/30/2012, updated 03/28/2012, 

updated/2/1212013, updated 01/06/2014/corrected), updated 01/23/14, updated 03/13/204, 
updated 08/17/2016, update 09/07/16.) 

The parties whose email addresses are listed below agreed to accept electronic service, 
ursuant to the rules s ecified in the hearin notice. 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife Bureau of Reclamation, Mid-Pacific Region 
Ms. Nancee Murray Mr. Michael Jackson 
Senior Staff Counsel Area Manager 
1416 Ninth Street, 12" Floor South-Central California Area Office 
Sacramento, CA 95814 ' 1243 N Street 
Nancee. M urrav@wildlife.ca. gov Fresno, CA 93721-1813 

mjackson@usbr.gov 
uodated 08/15/2016 
Montecito Water District Santa Barbara County CEO's Office 
Robert E. Donlan Ms. Terri Maus-Nisich, Assistant CEO 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.LP. 105 E. Anapuma Street, 4th Floor 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
Sacramento, CA 95816 tmaus(f])co. santa-barbara. ca.us 
red@eslawfirm.com 

uodated 09/07/2016 

The parties listed below did not agree to accept electronic service, pursuant to the rules 
s ecified b this hearin notice. 

NOAA Office of General Counsel 
Southwest Region 
Mr. Dan Hytrek 
501 West Ocean Blvd., Suite 4470 
Long Beach, CA 90802-4213 
Dan. Hvtrek@noaa.gov 

uodated 05/13/2011 
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